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Questions and Answers 
This information may be edited for clarity 

 

June 17, 2024  
 
Q1  Should applicants identify target performance measures for the Data Points table shown on page 4 of the Request for 

Proposals? 
A1  No, applicants do not need to submit measures for the Data Points.  
 
Q2  Will the resulting contract require awardees to develop and provide paid work experience with at least 30 clients 

enrolled, per the performance requirements table on page 4 of the Request for Proposals? If so, will the awardee be 
required to provide the work experience wages? 

A2  The resulting contract will not require the awardee to provide paid work experience; the paid work experience 
will be provided through referring participants to PDX Metro Works.  

 
Q3  Are institutions eligible to claim their full federally-negotiated indirect rate?  
A3  Yes. 
 
 

May 28, 2024  
 
Q1  Are all clients receiving services under the resulting contract required to meet all of the requirements listed in the 

Request for Proposals page 5 AND also be receiving services through Washington County’s Supporting Housing 
Services (SHS) department?  

A1  Yes, the contractor will be working with clients referred from Washington County’s Supportive Housing 
Services, and will be working with Washington County Supportive Housing Services.  

 
Q2  Given the available funding, will there be more than one award?  
A2  We anticipate making one award. 
 


